

# Workshop on Implementation of Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015 & Building Synergy

15<sup>th</sup> July 2023

#### Venue:

Delhi Judicial Academy,

Dwarka, Sector - 14,

New Delhi - 110078

India

## **INDEX**

#### A. INTERNATIONAL INSTRUMENTS

S. No.	Title	Source	
Convent	ions		
1.	SAARC Convention on Regional Arrangements for the Promotion of Child Welfare in South Asia, 2002	https://www.ilo.org/wcmsp5/groups/public /asia/ro-bangkok/sro- new_delhi/documents/genericdocument/w cms_251025.pdf	
2.	United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child, 1989	http://www.ohchr.org/Documents/ProfessionalInterest/crc.pdf	
Protocol	s		
3.	Optional Protocol to the Convention on the Rights of the Child on the Sale of Children, Child Prostitution and Child Pornography	http://www.ohchr.org/EN/ProfessionalInterest/Pages/OPSCCRC.aspx	
4.	Protocol to Prevent, Suppress And Punish Trafficking in Persons, especially Women and Children – Supplementing The United Nations Convention Against Transnational Organised Crime, 2000	http://www.osce.org/odihr/19223?download=true	
Declarat			
5.	Rio de Janeiro Declaration and Call for Action to Prevent and Stop Sexual Exploitation of Children and Adolescents, 2008	https://www.unicef.org/protection/Rio_De claration_and_Call_for_Action.pdf	
Rules			
6.	United Nations Rules for the Protection of Juveniles Deprived of their Liberty, 1990	https://www.ohchr.org/EN/ProfessionalInt erest/Pages/JuvenilesDeprivedOfLiberty.a spx	
7.	United Nations Standard Minimum Rules for Non Custodial Measures, 1990 (The Tokyo Rules)	https://www.ohchr.org/EN/ProfessionalInterest/Pages/TokyoRules.aspx	
8.	United Nations Standard Minimum Rules for the Administration of Juvenile Justice, 1985 ("The Beijing Rules")	https://www.ohchr.org/documents/professi onalinterest/beijingrules.pdf	
Guidelin	ies		
9.	Guidelines for Action on Children in the Criminal Justice System (Recommended by Economic and Social Council Resolution 1997/30 of 21 <sup>st</sup> July 1997)	http://www.ohchr.org/EN/ProfessionalInterest/Pages/CriminalJusticeSystem.aspx	

10.	United Nations Guidelines for the Prevention of Juvenile Delinquency (Riyadh Guidelines)	https://www.ohchr.org/EN/ProfessionalInt erest/Pages/PreventionOfJuvenileDelinque ncy.aspx	
Resolution	ons		
11.	United Nations Resolution on Administration of Juvenile Justice (1997/30)	https://www.un.org/documents/ecosoc/res/1997/eres1997-30.htm	
Guidanc	Guidance Paper		
12.	Guidance for Legislative Reform on Juvenile Justice	https://www.unicef.org/policyanalysis/files/Juvenile_justice_16052011_final.pdf	
13.	#Reimagine Justice for Children	https://www.unicef.org/media/110176/file/ Reimagine-Justice-for-Children.pdf	

#### **B. RELEVANT STATUTES**

S. No.	Title
1.	The Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973
2.	The Commissions for Protection of Child Rights Act, 2005
3.	The Constitution of India, 1950
4.	The Child Labour (Prohibition & Regulation) Act, 1986
5.	The Children Act, 1960
6.	The Indian Evidence Act, 1872
7.	The Indian Penal Code, 1860
8.	The Information Technology Act, 2000
9.	The Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015
10.	The Juvenile Justice (Care And Protection Of Children) Amendment Act, 2021
11.	The Prevention of Children from Sexual Offences Act, 2012
12.	The Probation of Offenders Act, 1958
12.	The Prohibition of Child Marriage Act, 2006
13.	The Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 2016
14.	The Right of Children to Free and Compulsory Education Act, 2009
15.	The HIV and AIDS (Prevention and Control) Act, 2017

## C. RULES, REGULATIONS AND BILLS

S. No.	Title
1.	Adoption Regulations, 2022
2.	The Delhi Right of Children to Free and Compulsory Education Rules, 2011
3.	The Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Model Rules, 2016
4.	The Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Model Amendment Rules, 2022
5.	The Protection of Children from Sexual Offences Rules, 2020

6. The Trafficking in Persons (Prevention, Care and Rehabilitation) Bill, 2021

#### D. REPORTS

S. No	Title	Source
Law Con	nmission Reports	
1.	Report No. 259 on Early Childhood Development and Legal Entitlements (2015)	http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/report s/Report259.pdf
2.	Report No. 205 on Proposal to amend The Prohibition of Child Marriage Act, 2006 and other allied laws (2008)  http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/s/report205.pdf	
3.	Report No. 198 on Witness Identity Protection and Witness Protection Programmes (2006)	<u> </u>
4.	Report No. 146 on Sale of Women and Children (1993)	http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/101-169/Report146.pdf
Reports o	f Parliamentary Standing Committee on H	luman Resource Development
5.	Report No. 264 on The Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Bill, 2014	2 99
6.	Report No. 240 on The Protection of Children against Sexual Offences Bill, 2011	
Other Re	ports	
7.	Justice Verma Committee Report, 2013	https://www.prsindia.org/uploads/media/Justice%20verma%20committee/js%20verma%20committe%20report.pdf
8.	Central Adoption Resource Authority, Annual Report 2020 – 2021	http://cara.nic.in/PDF/annual/CARA%20 Annual%20Report%202020- 21%20English.pdf
9.	The Report of the Committee for Analysing Data of Mapping and Review Exercise of Child Care Institutions under the Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015 and Other Homes, Ministry of Women and Child Development, Government of India (September 2018)	https://wcd.nic.in/sites/default/files/CIF% 20Report%201_0_0.pdf Volume 2: https://wcd.nic.in/sites/default/files/CIF% 20Report%202_0_0.pdf

#### E. PARLIAMENTARY DEBATES

S. No.	Title	Source
1.	Lok Sabha Debate on Criminal Law	http://164.100.47.132/debatestext/15/XIII/
	(Amendment) Bill, 2013	1903.pdf
2.	Rajya Sabha Debate on the Protection of	http://rsdebate.nic.in/bitstream/123456789/
	Children from Sexual Offences Bill, 2011	603084/2/PD_225_10052012_p361_p391
		_29.pdf

#### F. GUIDELINES

S. No.	Title	Author	Source
1.	Guidelines for Conducting Preliminary Assessment Under Section 15 of the Juvenile Justice (JJ) Act, 2015	National Commission for Protection of Child Rights	https://www.ncpcr.gov.in/u ploads/16813797786437d1 c2bea2a_GUIDELINES%2 0FOR%20CONDUCTING %20PRELIMINARY%20A SSESSMENT.pdf
2.	Guidelines for Conducting Preliminary Assessment Under Section 15 of the Juvenile Justice (Care & Protection of Children) Act, 2015	Delhi Commission for Protection of Child Rights (DCPCR), Government of NCT of Delhi	
3.	Advisory Guidelines to the POCSO Courts under the Protection of Children from Sexual Offences Act, 2012	High Court of Delhi	https://delhidistrictcourts.ni c.in/Circulars/2019/march/ 5a.pdf
4.	Model Guidelines for Foster Care, 2016	Ministry of Women and Child Development	http://www.wcd.nic.in/sites /default/files/FInal%20Edit ed_guidelines.pdf
5.	Guidelines for Recording of Evidence of Vulnerable Witnesses in Criminal Matters	High Court of Delhi	http://delhihighcourt.nic.in/ writereaddata/upload/Notifi cation/NotificationFile_LC WCD2X4.PDF
6.	Guidelines for Sponsorship for Children under ICPS	Central Adoption Resource Authority Ministry of Women & Child Development	http://cara.nic.in/PDF/spons orship.pdf
7.	Guidelines for Establishment of Child Friendly Police Stations	National Commission for Protection of Child Rights	https://ncpcr.gov.in/uploads /165753842162cc07750a4a 2_Guidelines%20for%20Es tablishment%20of%20Chil d%20Friendly%20Police%

			20Stations%20(,%20911% 20KB).pdf
8.	Guidelines for Prevention of Child Abuse	Delhi Commission for Protection of Child Rights	https://dcpcr.delhi.gov.in/si tes/default/files/DCPCR+g uidelines+14052014.pdf
9.	Model Guidelines under Section 39 of the Protection of Children from Sexual Offences Act, 2012	Ministry of Women and Child Development, Government of India	https://wcd.nic.in/sites/defa ult/files/POCSO- ModelGuidelines.pdf
10.	One Stop Centre Scheme: Implementation Guidelines for State Government & UT Administration	Ministry of Women and Child Development, Government of India	https://wcd.nic.in/sites/defa ult/files/OSC_G.pdf
11.	Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Medico- legal care for survivors/victims of sexual violence (2014)	Ministry of Health And Family Welfare, Government of India	https://main.mohfw.gov.in/sites/default/files/95352232 4.pdf
12.	Guidelines for Legal Services in Juvenile Justice Institutions in connection with the compliance of the order dated 19.08.2011 of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in Sampurna Behrua v. Union of India & Ors. [W.P. No. (C) No. 473/2005] to establish legal aid centres attached to JJBs	National Legal Services Authority	https://slsa.tripura.gov.in/sit es/default/files/Guidelines %20JJB.pdf
13.	Central Victim Compensation Fund Scheme Guidelines (2016)	Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India	https://www.mha.gov.in/sit es/default/files/CVCF_revis ed_27072017_0.PDF
14.	Constitution & Responsibilities of Child Welfare Committee (CWC) in Adoption	Central Adoption Resource Authority, Ministry of Women & Child Development, Government of India	https://cara.nic.in/PDF/Circ ular/Cosititution%20&%20 Responsibilities%20of%20 CWC%20in%20Adoption. pdf
15.	Guidelines for Child Care Institutions under the Juvenile Justice (Care & Protection of Children) Act, 2015 in the Context of COVID-19	Enfold Proactive Health Trust, with support from UNICEF (Field Office for Andhra Pradesh, Karnataka and Telangana)	https://covid19.haqcrc.org/ wp- content/uploads/2020/08/gu idlines-for-child-care- institutions.pdf
16.	Standard Operating	National Commission for	https://police.py.gov.in/SO

	Procedure (SOP) on	Protection of Child Rights	P%20on%20Escape-
	Escape/ Runaway/ Sexual		Runaway-
	Abuse/ Death of Children		Sexual%20abuse%20-
	in Child Care Institutions		Death%20of%20children%
			20in%20child%20care%20i
			nstitutions.pdf
17.	Mission Vatsalya –	Ministry of Women and	https://wcd.nic.in/sites/defa
	Implementation Guidelines	Child Development,	ult/files/GUIDELINES%20
	_	Government of India	OF%20MISSION%20VAT
			SALYA%20DATED%200
			5%20JULY%202022.pdf
18.	Practice Directions dated	High Court of Delhi	https://delhihighcourt.nic.in
	24.09.2019 (Re: In respect		/uploads/notifications/Notif
	of Section 439, Code of		icationFile_80IUWT0XAU
	Criminal Procedure)		H.PDF

#### G. PRACTICE DIRECTIONS

S. No.	Title	Author	Source
1.	Letter dated 20.04.2023	Office of the Principal	https://delhicourts.nic.in/Ci
	from the Registrar General	District & Sessions Judge	rculars/2023/05/03f.pdf
	from the Supreme Court	(HQ): Delhi	
	regarding Summoning of		
	the Record from Superior		
	Courts		
2.	Practice Directions dated	High Court of Delhi	https://delhihighcourt.nic.in
	24.09.2019 (Re: In respect		/uploads/notifications/Notif
	of Section 439, Code of		icationFile_80IUWT0XAU
	Criminal Procedure)		H.PDF

#### H. SCHEMES AND POLICIES

S. No.	Title
1.	Witness Protection Scheme, 2018
2.	Compensation Scheme for Women Victims/Survivors of Sexual Assault/Other Crimes – 2018
3.	Delhi Victims Compensation Scheme, 2018
4.	Scheme for Financial Sustenance, Education and Welfare of Children of Incarcerated Parents, 2014
5.	The National Policy for Children, 2013
6.	National Charter for Children, 2003
7.	Revised Integrated Child Protection Scheme
8.	Ujjawala: A Comprehensive Scheme for Prevention of Trafficking and Rescue, Rehabilitation and Re-integration of Victims of Trafficking and Commercial Sexual Exploitation (2016)

#### I. BENCH BOOK/MANUALS/TOOLKIT

S. No.	Title
1.	Bench Book for Adoptions by Central Adoption Resource Authority, Ministry of Women & Child Development, Government of India
2.	A Guide for District Administration for Implementation of Juvenile Justice Act, 2015 and POCSO Act, 2012 by National Commission for Protection of Child Rights
3.	User Handbook on Protection of Children from Sexual Offences Act, 2012 by National Commission for Protection of Child Rights
4.	Judicial Handbook on Combating Trafficking of Women and Children for Commercial Sexual Exploitation by United Nations International Children's Emergency Fund (UNICEF) & Ministry of Women and Child Development, Government of India
5.	Being Safe Online – Guideline for raising awareness among children, parents, educators and general public by National Commission for Protection of Child Rights
6.	A Handbook on Counseling for Training and Skill Development of Staff of Child Care Institutions by National Commission for Protection of Child Rights
7.	Do's and Don'ts for Person in Charge of Child Care Institutions by National Commission for Protection of Child Rights
8.	Ready Reckoner on The Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015 and Model Juvenile Justice Rules, 2016 by National Commission for Protection of Child Rights
9.	Navigational Guide on The Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015 and Model Juvenile Justice Rules, 2016 by National Commission for Protection of Child Rights
10.	Living Conditions in Institutions for Children in Conflict with Law – Manual, 2017 by Ministry of Women & Child Development, Government of India
11.	Toolkit to Monitor the Rights of Children Alleged to be in Conflict with the Law in Observation Homes by Centre for Child and the Law, National Law School of India University
12.	Training on Juvenile Justice System for Police Officials – A Manual for Trainers by the Department of Women and Child Development, Government of National Capital Territory of Delhi
13.	Manual on Safety and Security of Children in Schools by National Commission for Protection of Child Rights
14.	Guidance Notes on Preliminary Assessment Report for Children in Conflict with Law – Dept. of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry, NIMHANS in collaboration with Dept. of Women & Child Development, Government of Karnataka
15.	Compendium on Psychosocial Interventions Among Children in Conflict with Law – National Institute of Mental Health and Neurosciences
16.	Practice of Preliminary Assessment under Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children Act) 2015 – Centre for Child Rights, NLU Odisha

17.	Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015 – Children in Conflict with
	Law by Kailash Satyarthi Children's Foundation
18.	Juvenile Justice System, Juvenile Mental Health, and the Role of MHPs: Challenges and Opportunities by Dr. Snehil Gupta & Dr. Rajesh Sagar - Department of Psychiatry, AIIMS, Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh and Department of Psychiatry and National Drug Dependence Treatment Centre (NDDTC), All India Institute of Medical Sciences, New Delhi, India

#### J. CASE LAW

#### I. JJB AS A BENCH

S. No.	Title	Citation
a.	JJB as a Bench	
	Supreme Court	
1.	Sampurna Behura v. Union of India and Ors	(2018) 4 SCC 433
	Other High Courts	
1.	Mustafa Khan Jabbar Khan v. State of Maharashtra and	MANU/MH/2313/2023
	Ors.	
2.	High Court of Karnataka Repr. by its Registrar General	W.P. No. 10208/2018 c/w
	Bengaluru v. The State of Karnataka and Others	W.P. No. 49954/2019,
		Order dt. 16.02.2021
		(Kar HC)
3.	State of Himachal Pradesh v. Happy	2019 SCC OnLine HP 700
4.	Dheeraj Badoni v. State of Uttarakhand and Ors.	MANU/UC/1089/2019

# II. AGE ENQUIRY AND GRANT OF BAIL UNDER THE JUVENILE JUSTICE (CARE AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN) ACT, 2015

S. No.	Title	Citation
a.	Determination of Age & Claim of Juvenility	
	Supreme Court	
1.	Karan v. State of M.P.	2023 SCC OnLine SC 217
2.	State (UT of J&K) v. Shubam Sangra	2022 SCC OnLine SC
		1592
3.	Vinod Katara v. State of Uttar Pradesh	MANU/SC/1154/2022
4.	Manoj @ Monu @ Vishal Chaudhary v. State of Haryana	(2022) 6 SCC 187
5.	Rishipal Singh Solanki v. State of Uttar Pradesh	(2022) 8 SCC 602
6.	Ashok v. State of Madhya Pradesh	2021 SCC OnLine SC
		3359
7.	Ram Vijay Singh v. State of Uttar Pradesh	2021 SCC OnLine SC 142
8.	Devilal and Others v. State of Madhya Pradesh	(2021) 5 SCC 292
9.	Pawan Kumar Gupta v. State (NCT of Delhi)	(2020) 2 SCC 803

10.	Satya Deo v. State of Uttar Pradesh	MANU/SC/0740/2020
11.	Sanjeev Kumar Gupta v. The State of Uttar Pradesh and	(2019) 12 SCC 370
	Anr.	
12.	Raju v. State of Haryana	(2019) 14 SCC 401
13.	Rajak Mohammad v. State of Himachal Pradesh	(2018) 9 SCC 248
14.	Mukarrab v. State of Uttar Pradesh	(2017) 2 SCC 210
15.	Sri Ganesh v. State of Tamil Nadu	(2017) 3 SCC 280
16.	Parag Bhati (Juvenile) through Legal Guardian v. State of Uttar Pradesh & Ors.	AIR 2016 SC 2418
17.	Nagendra v. State of Uttar Pradesh	MANU/SC/0865/2015
18.	Abdul Razzaq v. State of U.P.	(2015) 15 SCC 637
19.	State of Madhya Pradesh v. Anoop Singh	(2015) 7 SCC 773
20.	Darga Ram @ Gunga v. State of Rajasthan	(2015) 2 SCC 775
21.	Subramanian Swamy v. Raju Thr. Member Juvenile Justice Board	(2014) 8 SCC 390
22.	Mahesh Jogi v. State of Rajasthan	(2014) 15 SCC 184
23.	Kulai Ibrahim v. State	(2014) 12 SCC 332
24.	Hakkim v. State	(2014) 13 SCC 427
25.	Aakash Juvenile Through his Father Malkhan Singh v. N.C.T. of Delhi & Anr.	ILR (2013) II Delhi 799
26.	Salil Bali v. Union of India & Anr.	(2013) 7 SCC 705
27.	Ashwani Kumar Saxena v. State of M.P.	AIR 2013 SC 553
28.	Dilip v. State of Madhya Pradesh	(2013) 14 SCC 331
29.	Kailash @ Tanti Banjara v. State of Madhya Pradesh	(2013) 14 SCC 340
30.	Mahadeo v. State of Maharashtra	(2013) 14 SCC 637
31.	Jarnail Singh and Ors. v. State of Haryana and Ors.	(2013) 7 SCC 263
32.	Yakub Abdul Razak Memon v. State of Maharashtra	(2013) 13 SCC 1
33.	Jitendra Singh @ Babboo Singh & Anr. v. State of U.P.	(2013) 11 SCC 193
34.	Om Prakash v. State of Rajasthan & Anr	(2012) 5 SCC 201
35.	Abuzar Hossain @ Gulzar Hossain v. State of West Bengal	(2012) 10 SCC 489
36.	Shah Nawaz v. State of U.P. and Anr.	(2011) 13 SCC 751
37.	Mohan Mali v. State of Madhya Pradesh	(2010) 6 SCC 669
38.	Jabar Singh v. Dinesh and Anr.	(2010) 3 SCC 757
39.	Vikas Chaudhary v. State (NCT of Delhi) and Anr.	(2010) 8 SCC 508
40.	Ajay Kumar v. State of Madhya Pradesh	(2010) 15 SCC 83
41.	Hari Ram v. State of Rajasthan	(2009) 13 SCC 211
42.	Ram Suresh Singh v. Prabhat Singh @ Chotu Singh	(2009) 6 SCC 681
43.	Babloo Pasi v. State of Jharkhand and Anr.	(2008) 13 SCC 133
44.	Jyoti Prakash Rai v. State of Bihar	(2008) 15 SCC 223
45.	Pratap Singh v. State of Jharkhand and Anr.	(2005) 3 SCC 551
46.	Arnit Das v. State of Bihar	(2000) 5 SCC 488
47.	Bhola Bhagat v. State of Bihar	(1997) 8 SCC 720
48.	Birad Mal Singhvi v. Anand Purohit	AIR 1988 SC 1796
	1	

49.	Gopi Nath Ghosh v. State of West Bengal	1984 (Supp.) SCC 228
50.	Umesh Chandra v. State of Rajasthan	AIR 1982 SC 1057
51.	Jaya Mala v. Home Secretary, Government of Jammu & Kashmir	AIR 1982 SC 1297
	High Court of Delhi	
1.	Mohd. Afsar v. State	Crl.A. 274/2020, Order dt. 07.01.2022
2.	Vishal @ Johny v. State (NCT of Delhi)	2021 SCC OnLine Del 5107
3.	X v. State	2018 SCC OnLine Del 12075
4.	Shweta Gulati & Anr. v. State (Govt. of NCT of Delhi)	2018 SCC OnLine Del 10448
5.	State v. Rama Dhall	2018 SCC OnLine Del 12540
6.	State (Govt. of NCT of Delhi) v. Kishan	2017 SCC OnLine Del 10887
7.	State v. Jagtar	2014 SCC OnLine Del 2399
8.	Bhim @ Sagar v. State	2013 SCC OnLine Del 2132
9.	Mor Pal v. State	2013 SCC OnLine Del 788
10.	Court on Its Own Motion v. Dept of Women and Child	2012 SCC OnLine Del 2774
11.	Vikas @ Sonu v. State of NCT of Delhi	2011 SCC OnLine Del 4705
12.	Jitender @ Jitu v. State	2011 (124) DRJ 1 (DB)
13.	Dilbahar @ Babu v. GNCT of Delhi	2011 SCC OnLine Del 4678
4	Other High Courts	NANHIJIH 1000 4 10000
1.	Wasim Ansari v. The State of Jharkhand	MANU/JH/0684/2023
2.	Manoj Kumar Yadav v. The State of Madhya Pradesh	Crl. Rev. No. 1641/2023, Order dt. 19.04.2023 (MP HC)
3.	Mohd. Salman v. State of Rajasthan	MANU/RH/0344/2023
4.	Rajjak v. State of Haryana	MANU/PH/0020/2023
5.	Gopi v. State of Uttarakhand	2022 SCC OnLine Utt 1210
6.	Sofikul Islam v. State of Kerala	2022 SCC OnLine Ker 5814
7.	Sanjay Raina v. State of J&K & Anr.	MANU/JK/1205/2022
		1

0		Coi Acca No
8.	The State through Grameen Police Station, Gulbarga v.	Cri. App. No.
	Sharanu @ Sharanappa @ Sharanabasappa	200058/2014, Order dt.
		27.10.2022
		(Kar HC)
9.	Shriram Rawat v. The State of Madhya Pradesh	2022 SCC OnLine MP
		1995
10.	Naushad Ali v. State of U.P. Through Secretary Home and	Cri. Rev. Defective No.
	Another	136/2022, Order dt.
		08.04.2022
		(All HC)
11.	Arjun Reghu v. State of Kerala & Anr.	2022 SCC OnLine Ker
		2891
12.	Meghraj Sharma v. State of Uttar Pradesh	2021 SCC OnLine All 467
13.	Mahesh v. State of Kerala	2021 SCC OnLine Ker
		3019
14.	Yuv Raj v. State of Himachal Pradesh	MANU/HP/2528/2011
15.	Khem Chand v. State of Rajasthan	MANU/RH/0056/2008
16.	Subhash v. State of U.P.	MANU/UP/0085/2008
17.	Kailash Singh v. Ramveer Singh and Anr.	2008 Cri LJ 290
18.	Imityaz Hussain Mumtiyaz Sheikh v. The State of	MANU/MH/0412/2008
	Maharashtra	
19.	Manish Tyagi v. State of Uttar Pradesh & Anr.	2007 Cri LJ 3165
20.	Lakhanlal v. State of Madhya Pradesh	2004 Cri LJ 3962 (M.P.)
21.	Sant Das v. State of Uttar Pradesh & Ors.	2003 Cri LJ 3424
b.	Mental Age	
	Supreme Court	
1.	Eera through Manjula Krippendorf v. State (Govt. of NCT	AIR 2017 SC 3457
	of Delhi) and Ors.	
c.	Bail	
	Supreme Court	
1.	Re: Exploitation of Children in Orphanages in the State of	(2020) 14 SCC 327
_	Tamil Nadu v. Union of India and Others	
2.	State of Bihar v. Rajballav Prasad	AIR 2017 SC 630
	T	
	High Court of Delhi	14.1 H 175 H 04.4 (2020)
1.	CCL 'A' v. State NCT of Delhi	MANU/DE/1914/2020
2.	Miss G. (Minor) Through Her Mother v. State of NCT of	2020 SCC OnLine Del
	Delhi & Anr	629
3.	Reena Jha and Another v. Union of India and Others	2020 SCC OnLine Del
4	A.C. C. C. C. C. C. D. II. (Will 4.4.4.4.1)	1389
4.	AC v. State of NCT of Delhi (¶¶11-18)	MANU/DE/1227/2019
5.	Master Niku Chaubey v. State	2006 (88) DRJ 830

6.	Dev Vrat v. Govt of NCT of Delhi	MANU/DE/8999/2006
7.	Master Abhishek (Minor) v. State	MANU/DE/0445/2005
	Other High Courts	
1.	Arjun v. The State of Madhya Pradesh	MANU/MP/1614/2023
2.	CCL v. The State of Maharashtra and Ors.	MANU/MH/2243/2023
3.	X (Minor) v. State of U.P. and Another	Crl. Rev. No. 3194/2022,
		Order dt. 01.03.2023
		(All HC)
4.	ABC v. State of Karnataka	Crl.R.P. No. 1372/ 2022,
	The visite of the visite of	Order dt. 27.02.2023
		(Kar HC)
5.	X (Minor) v. State of Uttar Pradesh and Another	2022 SCC OnLine All 170
6.	Vidhi ka Ulaghan Karne Wala Balak v. State of M.P. & Anr.	ILR (2022) MP 1305
7.	Child in Conflict with Law v. State of M.P. and Ors.	MANU/MP/1321/2022
8.	Zubair Ahmad Teli and Ors. v. UT of J&K and Ors.	MANU/JK/0359/2022
9.	Shubham @ Bablu Milind Suryavanshi v. The State of	Bail App. No. 2282/2021,
<b>)</b> .	Maharashtra	Order dt. 21.10.2022
	Wanarastura	(Bom HC)
10.	Child in Conflict with Law 'S' v. State of Punjab	CRR-264-2022, Order dt.
10.	Child in Conflict with Law 5 v. State of I unjub	01.08.2022
		(P&H HC)
11.	Minor Son of Moolchand Through His Natural Guardian	2022 SCC OnLine All 647
11.	Grandfather Ved Prakash v. State of U.P. and Another	
12.	Ayaan Ali v. The State of Uttarakhand	2022 SCC OnLine Utt 75
13.	Prahlad Singh Parmar v. State of MP and Others	MCRC-3085-2021, Order
13.	Transact Singh Farmer V. State of 141 and Others	dt. 24.03.2022
		(MP HC)
14.	Vishvas v. State of Punjab	MANU/PH/0067/2021
15.	Nari v. State of Odisha	2021 SCC OnLine Ori
13.	Than the state of outside	498
16	Gopakumar v. State of Kerala	MANU/KE/1314/2020
17.	Shahaab Ali (Miner) and Ors. v. State of U.P.	MANU/UP/0201/2020
18.	Anamul Haque v. Union of India	2020 SCC OnLine Pat
10.	The state of the s	2731
19.	Sachin v. State of U.P. and Another	MANU/UP/0554/2020
20.	Tejram Nagrachi Juvenile v. State of Chhattisgarh Through	2019 SCC OnLine Chh 24
20.	the Station House Officer	201) See Official 24
21.	Radhika v. State of U.P.	2019 SCC OnLine All
41.	Rumma V. Sime of O.1.	4911
22.	Lalu Kumar v. State of Bihar	2019 SCC OnLine Pat
۷۷.	Lam Kamar v. State of Dinar	1697
23.	Anita Kumari v State of Paiasthan	S.B. Cri. Rev. Petition No.
23.	Anita Kumari v. State of Rajasthan	
		2138/2016, Order dt.

		01.03.2017
		(Raj HC)
24.	In Re: Krishna Garai	2016 (5) CHN 157
25.	Ajith Kumar v. State	(2016) SCC OnLine Mad
		4351
26.	Dawalsab s/o Muktumsab @ Murtujasab Nalagar v. State	Crl. P. No. 1000325/
	of Karnataka	2015, Order dt.
		04.03.2015
		(Kar HC)
27.	Naisul Khatun v. State of Assam & Ors.	2011 Cri LJ 326
28.	Praveen Kumar Maurya v. State of Uttar Pradesh	2011 Cri LJ 200
29.	Prahalad Gaur v. State of Uttar Pradesh	2009 Cri LJ 153
30.	Anil Kumar v. State of Uttar Pradesh	2007 Cri LJ 200
31.	Ramachandran v. The Inspector of Police	1994 Cri LJ 3722
d.	Anticipatory Bail	
	Other High Courts	
1.	Mohammad Zaid v. State of U.P. and Another along with	ABAIL No. 8361 of 2020
	Connected Matters	& 31 others
		Crl. Misc. ABail. Appl.
		u/s 438 Cr.P.C. No.
		8361/2020, Order dt.
		24.05.2023
		(All HC)
2.	X v. State of U.P. and Ors.	MANU/UP/0212/2023
3.	Subham Jena and Ors. v. State of Odisha	MANU/OR/0021/2023
4.	Rashid Rao v. State of Uttarakhand	2022 SCC OnLine Utt 481
5.	Raman v. State of Maharashtra	2022 SCC OnLine Bom
		1470
6.	Ankesh Gurjar @ Ankit Gurjar v. The State of M.P	MANU/MP/0205/2021
7.	Kureshi Irfan Hasambhai v. State of Gujarat	MANU/GJ/0772/2021
8.	Kamlesh Gurjar v. State of M.P.	MANU/MP/2293/2019
9.	X (Prashob) v. State of Kerala	2018 SCC OnLine Ker
		23373
10.	K. Vignesh v. State	(2017) SCC OnLine Mad
		28442

# III. INQUIRY INTO THE OFFENCE BY JJB

S. No.	Title	Citation
a.	Inquiry	
	High Court of Delhi	
1.	Court on Its Own Motion v. State	Crl. Ref. 1/2020, Order dt. 16.12.2021

2.	Court on Its Own Motion v. State	Crl. Ref. 1/2020, Ord
		dt. 27.10.2021
3.	Court in Its Own Motion v. State	Crl. Ref. 1/2020, Ord
		dt. 29.09.2021
	Other IE-le County	
	Other High Courts	
1.	Mustafa Khan Jabbar Khan v. State of Maharashtra and	MANU/MH/2313/2023
	Ors.	
2.	Ajithkumar, Rep. by Mother and Natural Guardian Rekha v.	2022 SCC OnLine M
	State Rep. by the Inspector of Police	1961
3.	Sadhu Singh v. State of Punjab and Others	2022 SCC OnLine P&
	J J	1784
b.	Privacy	
	Supreme Court	
1.	Nipun Saxena and Ors. v. Union of India and Ors.	(2019) 2 SCC 703
	Other High Courts	
	X (Minor) v. State of U.P. and Another	C.: D N - 1(02/202
2.	A (Minor) V. Siale of O.F. and Anomer	Cri. Rev. No. 1693/202
2.	A (Willor) V. Siale of U.F. and Another	Order dt. 22.02.2022
2.	A (Minor) V. State of O.F. and Another	
2.	A (Minor) V. Siale of U.F. and Another	Order dt. 22.02.2022
2. c.	Inquiry into the Offence by Sessions Court	Order dt. 22.02.2022

#### IV. PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT OF CCL IN CASES OF HEINOUS OFFENCES

S. No.	Title	Citation
a.	Preliminary Assessment of CCL in cases of Heinous Offences	
	Supreme Court	
1.	Barun Chandra Thakur v. Master Bholu and Anr.	2022 SCC OnLine SC 870
2.	Shilpa Mittal v. State of NCT of Delhi	AIR 2020 SC 405
		_
	High Court of Delhi	
1.	Pradeep Kumar v. State (NCT of Delhi)	2019 SCC OnLine Del
		8251
2.	CCL LK @ LKP v. State (NCT of Delhi)	(2019) 262 DLT 319
	Other High Courts	
1.	Mustafa Khan Jabbar Khan v. State of Maharashtra and	MANU/MH/2313/2023
	Ors.	
2.	State of Maharashtra v. Shadab Tabarak Khan	2022 SCC OnLine Bom

		571
3.	Durga v. State of Rajasthan	D.B. Cri. App. No. 27/2019, Order dt. 15.04.2019 (Raj HC)
4.	Jamuna Gour and Ors. v. State of Assam and Anr.	(2019) 7 Gau LR 107
5.	Mumtaz Ahmed Nasir Khan and Ors. v. The State of Maharashtra and Ors.	MANU/MH/1902/2019
6.	Dheeraj Badoni v. State of Uttarakhand and Ors.	MANU/UC/1089/2019
7.	Bholu v. C.B.I.	2019 (1) RCR (Cri) 603
8.	Puneet S. v. State of Karnataka	2019 SCC OnLine Kar 1835
9.	Navinbhai Bijalbhai Dharmani (Dalit) v. State of Gujarat	2019 SCC OnLine Guj 6868
10.	Lalu Kumar v. State of Bihar	2019 SCC OnLine Pat 1697
11.	Saurabh Jalinder Nangre v. State of Maharashtra	2018 SCC Online Bom 6295
12.	Ashish v. State of Haryana	Crl. Rev. No. 851/2017, Order dt. 22.03.2017 (P&H HC)

#### V. JJB AND OTHER CHILD FUNCTIONARIES

S. No.	Title	Citation		
a.	Role of Child Welfare Committee and Other Child Functionaries			
	Supreme Court			
1.	In Re: Contagion of Covid 19 Virus in Children Protection	2021 SCC OnLine SC		
	Homes	3178		
2.	In Re: Contagion of Covid 19 Virus in Children Protection	2021 SCC OnLine SC		
	Homes	3177		
3.	In Re: Contagion of Covid 19 Virus in Children Protection	2021 SCC OnLine SC 422		
	Homes			
4.	In Re: Contagion of Covid 19 Virus in Children Protection	2020 SCC OnLine SC		
	Homes	1026		
5.	In Re: Contagion of Covid 19 Virus in Children Protection	MANU/SCOR/39720/202		
	Homes	0		
6.	In Re: Contagion of Covid 19 Virus in Children Protection	(2020) 15 SCC 289		
	Homes			
7.	In Re: Contagion of Covid 19 Virus in Children Protection	(2020) 15 SCC 280		
	Homes			
8.	Pooja Pal v. Union of India	(2016) 3 SCC 135		
		·		
	High Court of Delhi			

c.	In cases of Incest	
1.	Minor R Thr. Mother H v. State NCT of Delhi & Anr.	2023/DHC/000570
	High Court of Delhi	2022/7772/2022
b.	Medical Termination of Pregnancy Beyond 24 Weeks	
15.	Shila Bhalla v. Thakar Bhagwan Dass and Ors.	AIR 1965 P&H 384
14.	Om Prakash v. Child Welfare Board	AIR 1980 Del 137
13.	Rajesh Khaitan v. State of W.B. and Ors.	1983 Cri LJ 877
12.	Sudha Bhatt v. Secretary, Social Welfare Dept. and Ors.	MANU/GJ/0387/1997
11.	Robert Heijkamp & Anr. v. Bal Anand World Children Welfare Trust & Anr.	(2008) 1 Bom CR 719
10.	Court on Its Own Motion v. State of Punjab	2013 (3) RCR (Crimina 298
9.	Jiban Mondal, In re	(2017) SCC OnLine Cal 1919
8.	Priya Yadav v. State of M.P.	2017 (2) MP LJ 404
7.	Balvikas Sanstha Chalak and Karamchari Sansthan v. State of Maharashtra	2018 (2) MH LJ 660
6.	Ashish Kumar v. State of Bihar	(2019) SCC OnLine Pat 3010
5.	Uma Devi v. State of Tamil Nadu	(2019) SCC OnLine Ma 1329
	Oners	21.12.2021 (Mad HC)
4.	S. Saranya v. The Commissioner of Police, Salem and Others	H.C.P. No. 1868 & 1892 of 2021, Order dt.
3.	Guddu Kumar Singh v. State of Jharkhand	(2021) SCC OnLine Jha 373
2.	Shankeshwar v. The State of Maharashtra & Anr.	2022 SCC OnLine Bom
1.	Rajlakshmi Foundation v. State of M.P.	2022 SCC OnLine MP 4758
	Other High Courts	
0.	Sheeta Danse Willin. 1. Oluon oj mutu Wors.	(1700) 5 500 570
8.	Sheela Barse & Anr. v. Union of India & Ors.	(1986) 3 SCC 596
7.	Sheela Barse & Anr. v. Union of India & Ors.	(1986) 3 SCC 632
6.	of Tamil Nadu v. Union of India and Ors. Child Welfare Committee v. Govt. of N.C.T. of Delhi	ILR (2009) II Delhi 508
5.	In Re: Exploitation of Children in Orphanages in the State	AIR 2017 SC 2546
4.	Akshay Chadha v. State (NCT of Delhi)	2018/DHC/1518
3.	Rajesh Kumar v. State (Govt. of NCT of Delhi) 2022/DHC/00398	
2.	Sanjeev Kumar v. The State NCT of Delhi	2023/DHC/3076

	High Court of Delhi	
1.	Delhi Commission for Women v. Delhi Police	2009 SCC OnLine Del 1057

#### VI. REHABILITATION/RESTORATION OF CCL & CNCP

S. No.	Title	Citation	
a.	Constitutional and Legal Safeguards		
	Supreme Court		
1.	Vinod Katara v. State of Uttar Pradesh	2022 SCC OnLine SC 1204	
2.	In Re: Contagion of Covid 19 Virus in Children Protection Homes	2021 SCC OnLine SC 3178	
3.	In Re: Contagion of Covid 19 Virus in Children Protection Homes	2021 SCC OnLine SC 3177	
4.	In Re: Contagion of Covid 19 Virus in Children Protection Homes	2021 SCC OnLine SC 422	
5.	In Re: Contagion of Covid 19 Virus in Children Protection Homes	2020 SCC OnLine SC 1026	
6.	In Re: Contagion of Covid 19 Virus in Children Protection Homes	MANU/SCOR/39720/202 0	
7.	In Re: Contagion of Covid 19 Virus in Children Protection Homes	(2020) 15 SCC 289	
8.	In Re: Contagion of Covid 19 Virus in Children Protection Homes	(2020) 15 SCC 280	
9.	Bachpan Bachao Andolan v. Union of India and Ors.	(2017) 1 SCC 653	
10.	Re: Exploitation of Children in Orphanages in the State of Tamil Nadu v. Union of India and Ors.	(2017) 7 SCC 578	
11.	Childline India Foundation v. Allan John Waters and Ors.	MANU/SC/0254/2011	
12.	M.C. Mehta v. State of Tamil Nadu	(1996) 6 SCC 756	
13.	Gaurav Jain v. Union of India	AIR 1990 SC 292	
14.	Vishal Jeet v. Union of India	(1990) 3 SCC 318	
15.	Sanjay Suri and Ors v. Delhi Administration and Ors.	AIR 1988 SC 414	
16.	Munna & Ors. v. State of Uttar Pradesh & Ors.	AIR 1982 SC 806	
17.	M.H. Hoskot v. State of Maharashtra	AIR 1978 SC 1548	
	High Court of Delhi		
1.	Rakesh Malhotra v. Government of NCT of India and Ors.	W.P.(C.) 3031/2020, Order dt. 03.06.2021	
	Other High Courts		
1.	Rxxxxx Dxxxxx v. State of Haryana	MANU/PH/1871/2022	
2.	Arun Kumar Prajapati v. State of Jharkhand	MANU/JH/0008/2022	
	12. w. 12. mai 1 rajapan 1. Simi oj siminimi	1.11 11 (0.0011 00001 2022	

3.	Anuj Kumar v. State of U.P. and 2 Others	2021 SCC OnLine All 299
4.	Kishan Paswan v. Union of India and 3 Others	MANU/UP/2197/2020
b.	Rehabilitation, Compensation and Counseling	
	Supreme Court	
1.	In Re: Contagion of COVID 19 Virus In Children Protection	SMW(C) No.4/2020 with W.P.(Crl.) No. 274/2020 (PIL-W), Order dt. 01.12.2020
2.	Nipun Saxena and Ors. v. Union of India	(2019) 2 SCC 703
3.	Tekan v. State of Madhya Pradesh	AIR 2016 SC 817
4.	Parivartan Kendra v. Union of India	(2016) 3 SCC 571
5.	In Re: Indian Woman says gang-raped on orders of Village Court published in Business and Financial News	AIR 2014 SC 2816
6.	Ankush Shivaji Gaekwad v. State of Maharashtra	(2013) 6 SCC 770
7.	The Chairman, Railway Board & Ors. v. Mrs. Chandrima Das & Ors.	AIR 2000 SC 988
8.	Shri Bodhisattwa Gautam v. Miss Subhra Chakraborty	AIR 1996 SC 922
9.	Bhim Singh v. State of Jammu & Kashmir	AIR 1986 SC 494
10.	Delhi Domestic Working Women's Forum v. Union of India and Ors.	(1995) 1 SCC 14
	High Court of Delhi	
1.	Rajesh Kumar v. State (Govt. of NCT of Delhi)	2022/DHC/003987
2.	Karan v. State NCT of Delhi	Crl. A. 352/2020 & Crl. A. 353/2020, Order dt. 27.11.2020
3.	Raj Kumar v. State	Cri. A. No. 187/2018, Order dt. 03.12.2019
4.	Chattu Lal v. State	2018 SCC OnLine Del 12563
5.	Gaya Prasad Pal v. State	235 (2016) DLT 264
6.	Manoj @ Kali v. State (NCT of Delhi)	2006 Cri LJ 4759
	Other High Courts	
1.	M/s. Tata Steel Ltd. v. M/s Atma Tube Products	MANU/PH/0175/2013

#### VII. RIGHTS OF VULNERABLE PERSONS

S. No.	Title	Citation
a.	General Rules	
	Supreme Court	
1.	Naim Ahamed v. State (NCT of Delhi)	2023 SCC OnLine SC 89

b.	Recalling the Child Witness for Examination	
1.	Director of Public Prosecutions, Transvaal v. Minister of Justice and Constitutional Development	(2009) 2 SARC 130 (CC)
1	Foreign Judgments  Director of Public Prosecutions, Transparal v. Minister of	(2000) 2 SARC 120 (CC)
	y	
6.	Akshay Sarma v. State of Assam & Ors.	MANU/GH/0572/2016
5.	Sampath v. State	4522 MANU/TN/3737/2018
4.	Manish Arora v. U.T. Chandigarh	2018 SCC OnLine P&
3.	Yogesh Gopal Chavan and Ors. v. State of Maharashtra	MANU/MH/3592/2018
2.	In re, Soumen Biswas	2022 SCC OnLine C 3380
1.	Atul Gorakhnath Ambale v. The State of Maharashtra	MANU/MH/1459/2022
	Other High Courts	
9.	Sudesh Jhaku v. K.C.J. & Ors. 62 (1996) DLT 563	
0	, ,	4413
8.	Virender v. State of NCT of Delhi	2009 SCC OnLine D
,.	Simo (1.0 m 1100m	3616
7.	State v. Jai Hind	2012 SCC OnLine D
6.	State v. Rahul	MANU/DE/1736/2013
5.	State v. Sujeet Kumar	(2014) 213 DLT 635
4.	Chander Singh v. State	MANU/DE/1399/2016
3.	Hunny v. State	10301 241 (2017) DLT 346
2.	Court in its own Motion v. State	2018 SCC OnLine D
1.	Sanjeev Kumar v. State (NCT of Delhi)	2023 SCC OnLine D 2646
	High Court of Delhi	
12.	State of Punjab v. Gurmit Singh	(1996) 2 SCC 384
11.	Sakshi & Ors. v. Union of India	(2004) 4 SCC 518
10.	Zahira Habibulla H. Shiekh and Another v. State of Gujarat	(2004) 4 SCC 158
9.	Nivrutti Pandurang Kokate & Ors. v. State of Maharashtra	(2008) 12 SCC 565
8.	Golla Yelugu Govindu v. State of Andhra Pradesh	(2008) 16 SCC 769
7.	State of Rajasthan v. Darshan Singh	(2012) 5 SCC 789
6.	Ramesh & Ors. State of Haryana	2017(1) SCC 529
5.	State of Maharashtra v. Bandu	AIR 2017 SC 5414
4.	Mahender Chawla & Ors. v. Union of India MANU/SO	
3.	XYZ v. State of M.P.  2022 SCC OnLine 1002	

	Supreme Court	
1.	S. Ganesan v. State Represented by the Inspector of Police	(2020) 10 SCC 573
	High Court of Delhi	
1.	Bimla Devi v. State Govt. (NCT of Delhi)	2017 SCC OnLine De 11425
	Other High Courts	
1.	Vineeth v. State of Kerala	MANU/KE/3611/2022
c.	Role of a Judge	
	Other High Courts	
1.	Yogesh Gopal Chavan and Ors. v. State of Maharashtra	MANU/MH/3592/2018
d.	Assistance of Experts	
	Other High Courts	
1.	Mohinder Kumar v. State of Himachal Pradesh	2018 SCC OnLine H
		2577
e.	Mandatory Directions	
	High Court of Delhi	
1.	Sr. Sephy v. CBI & Ors. (¶¶92-100)	2023 SCC Online Del 71

#### K. SUGGESTED READINGS

S. No.	Title	Author	Source
1.	The Mosaic Art?: Cross- Examination and the Vulnerable Witness	Louise Ellison	21 Legal Stud. 353 (2001)
2.	Robust and Raring to Go?: Judges' Perceptions of Child Witnesses	Fiona E. Raitt	Journal of Law and Society, Vol. 34, No. 4 (Dec., 2007), pp. 465-488
3.	Life in India's Juvenile Homes	Pamposh Raina	https://archive.nytimes.com/lindia.blogs.nytimes.com/2013/08/01/life-in-indias-juvenile-homes/
4.	Juvenile Justice Homes in India	Devika Agarwal	https://bppj.berkeley.edu/20 19/10/11/fall-2019-journal- custodial-torture-juvenile- justice-homes-in-india/

5.	Juvenile delinquency,	Susan Young, Ben Greer	https://www.cambridge.org/
	welfare, justice and therapeutic interventions: A Global Perspective	and Richard Church	core/services/aop- cambridge- core/content/view/EC2354 DA185D34599D131E4B0 A003CF5/S2056469400002 977a.pdf/juvenile- delinquency-welfare- justice-and-therapeutic- interventions-a-global- perspective.pdf
6.	Juvenile Justice System, the Society and Much Needed Improvisation of Rehabilitation Homes in India	Bhushan Yadav	https://www.ijlmh.com/juve nile-justice-system-the- society-and-much-needed- improvisation-of- rehabilitation-homes-in- india/
7.	Juvenile Justice in India: A Historical Outline	Dr. Ratnaprava Barik and Dr. Jayanta Kumar Dash	https://www.journalcra.com/sites/default/files/issue-pdf/32177.pdf
8.	Final Report on Union Government Financing for Child Protection through Child Protection Services (CPS) Scheme, 2021	Mridusmita Bordoloi, Mohammad Hamza Farooqui and Avani Kapur	https://cprindia.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/Child_Protection_Report.pdf
9.	Bail Supervision and Young People: Pathway or Freeway?	Steve Mather	https://citeseerx.ist.psu.edu/ viewdoc/download?doi=10. 1.1.522.1071&rep=rep1&ty pe=pdf
10.	Juvenile Offenders: Judicial Approach and Theories	Abhishek Singh Devanda	https://www.ijlmh.com/pap er/juvenile-offenders- judicial-approach-and- theories/
11.	Role of Special Juvenile Police Unit in Interface with Juvenile in Conflict with Law	Dr. Kavita Singh	https://ir.nbu.ac.in/bitstream /123456789/3674/1/Vol.%2 011%20No.%202%2C%20 Sept-2020_0976- 3570_07.pdf
12.	Law Relating to Bail to Juvenile Delinquent	Sonia Kinra and Versha Vahini	https://www.ijlmh.com/wp- content/uploads/Law- Relating-to-Bail-to- Juvenile-Delinquent.pdf

13.	Information Kit on Children in Need of Care & Protection: Issues, Programmes & Services	National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development	https://www.nipccd.nic.in/fi le/reports/kit17.pdf
14.	The Vicious Cycle: Problematic Family Relations, Substance Abuse, and Crime in Adolescence: A Narrative Review	Valeria Saladino, Oriana Mosca, Filippo Petruccelli, Lilli Hoelzlhammer, Marco Lauriola, Valeria Verrastro and Cristina Cabras	https://www.frontiersin.org/articles/10.3389/fpsyg.2021 .673954/full
15.	Critical Analysis of Childcare Institutions in India	Jolly Singh, Kanika Tariyal and Manish Bharadwaj	https://journalppw.com/inde x.php/jpsp/article/view/708 2/4625
16.	Contemporary Issues and Challenges in Administration of Juvenile Justice in India: A Critique of Law and Implementation	Anant Kumar Asthana	Juvenile Justice Law in India: A Critical Study published by National Judicial Academy
17.	Navigating Juvenile Transfer Laws: The Application of Vulnerability, Mental Health, and Rights Framework in Psycholegal Assessments of Children in Conflict with the Law	Sheila Ramaswamy, Shekhar Seshadri and Joske Bunders-Aelen	SAMVAD (A National Initiative for Child Protection Mental Health & Psychosocial Care), Department of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry, National Institute of Mental Health & Neurosciences (NIMHANS), Bangalore, India
18.	The 2021 Factbook: Children's Access to Justice & Restorative Care	HAQ, Centre for Child Rights	https://www.haqcrc.org/wp- content/uploads/2022/03/fa ctbook-2021-access-to- justice-and-restorative- care.pdf
19.	Unshrouding the Enigma Behind Preliminary Assessment Under the Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015	Arul Varma	62 JILI (2020) 263

20.	Children in Institutional Care: Delayed Development and Resilience	Marinus H. van IJzendoorn, Jesus Palacios, Edmund J. S. Sonuga-Barke, Megan R. Gunnar, Panayiota Vorria, Robert B. McCall, Lucy LeMare, Marian J. Bakermans-Kranenburg, Natasha A. Dobrova-Krol, and Femmie Juffer	Monogr Soc Res Child Dev. 2011 December; 76(4): 8–30. doi:10.1111/j.1540-5834.2011.00626.x. https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC4130248/pdf/nihms259203.pdf
21.	How do Juvenile Justice Boards decide the fate of 16-18 year olds? Preliminary Assessment under Section 15 of the Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection) of Children Act, 2015	Shreya Mahajan	https://ili.ac.in/pdf/shm.pdf
22.	Psychosocial & Mental Health Considerations in Juvenile Justice: A Framework for Judicial Response to Children in Conflict with Law (A Training Manual for Judicial Personnel)	NIMHANS	https://www.nimhanschildproject.in/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/Psychosocial-and-Mental-Helath-Considerations-in-Juvenile-Justice-A-framework-for-Judicial-response-to-Children-in-Conflict-with-the-Law01.pdf

Disclaimer: All articles suggested hereinabove contain/reflect the views of the concerned author(s) only.

Last Updated: 13.07.2023